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FCM 062-2016

FIRE CHIEF MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 9, 2016
TO: All Airport Division Members

THROUGH: Eric C. Tade, Chief of Department ECT
Todd A. Bower, Deputy Chief of Department ECT for TAB

FROM: Angela Cook, Division Chief, Denver International Airport AC
SUBJECT: NEW, REVISED, AND DELETED D.I.A. SOGS

New D.I.LA. Standard Operating Guideline 2611.31 (Ballistic Gear Use, Storage, and
Maintenance) has been added to the Department website. It has been created to align with
Operations SOG 2111.19.

Revised D.I.A. Standard Operating Guideline 2617.01 (Wildland Operating Procedures) has
been added to the Department website. It has been modified to align with Operations SOG
2117.01.

D.I.A. Standard Operating Guideline 2606.07 (Cleaning, Disinfection, and Disposal) has been
deleted as it is now covered under Department Directive 1042.00 dated 05-31-16.

The new and revised SOGs may be found on the DFD Web under DFD Web Tools / Admin /
Directives/SOGs (Click “Files”) | New Directives_SOGs:
http://dfdweb/dfdweb.cfm?serveraddress=dfdweb

:kfc/H/FCM/2016/062-2016 New, Revised, and Deleted D.I.A. SOGs

DISPOSITION: Read at Roll Call for three (3) consecutive shifts.
DISTRIBUTION: Suppression and Support Services (electronic)
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